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COMPLIANCE AUDIT VENDOR QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1. Question: Has a compliance audit been performed in prior years? If so, when, and can we obtain a copy of the most recent completed compliance audit report?

Answer: The last formal WDC Program contract compliance audit was completed in 1997-98, when the WDC had a different administrative services provider. A special Agreed Upon Procedures (AUP) audit was completed for calendar years 2000-01, and an administrative services transition audit was done for the month of December 2005. 

Copies of the past audits are available through an open records request via an email to Shelly Schueller at Shelly.schueller@etf.state.wi.us. The State will attempt to provide this information electronically when possible.

2. Question: Have you had an internal audit of the operations performed? 

Answer: No, not recently.

3. Question: Who performs the current WDC compliance audit, and what is the current approximate level of staffing and timing of fieldwork?

Answer:  The WDC has not had a formal contract compliance audit since 1997-98. Previous audits have been done by KPMG, Grant-Thornton and Clifton Gunderson. The State does not have data from past audits on staffing and timing of fieldwork.

4. Question: How many total hours were required to complete the audits performed in previous years?

Answer: The State does not have this data from past audits. 

5. Question: How did those hours break out in terms of the auditable areas?

Answer: The State does not have this data from past audits.

6. Question: If you do not have details on total hours or have not performed such an audit in the past, then can you provide an hours estimate to the best of your knowledge?

Answer: Because this audit has not been done for some time, and no data on this exists in the files from previous audits, any number provided would be a “guestimate” at best. The State does not have an idea of the amount of hours it would take to complete this audit.

7. Question: When would the on-site fieldwork be preferred to be performed?

Answer: The State would prefer that the on-site fieldwork is completed at a time that meets the Board’s reporting requirements and is agreeable to both the auditing firm and the administrative services provider.

8. Question: Should the fixed fee proposal include any out of pocket expenses or should the RFP response be based on a fixed fee plus any applicable out of pocket expenses?

Answer: The cost proposal should include any anticipated out of pocket expenses. Please use the lower columns of the Excel spreadsheet on the Web site to provide any details.

9. Question: Where specifically will the fieldwork be performed?

Answer: While the WDC administrator has an office in Madison, Wisconsin, it is likely that many audit functions would be undertaken in the corporate headquarters for the administrator, which is in Greenwood Village, Colorado. 
10. Question: Is it the case that the contract is for compliance audits of the calendar years 2007 and 2009, and that there will be no testing or reporting on 2008 compliance?

Answer: Correct. The Board authorized compliance audits for the second and fourth year of the current administrative services contract.

11. Question: Section 1.9 appears to limit fees for renewals—does this relate to estimated fees for the 2007 and 2009 audits, or any contemplated renewals?

Answer: The language on cost increases in Section 1.9 relates to any potential contract renewals. The initial contract will be for compliance audits for the years 2007 and 2009.

12. Question: Does ETF have any specific areas of concern about the WDC administrator's performance?

Answer: Not at this time. The Board and the Department acknowledged that with a new administrator, contract compliance audits needed to resume. They would like to ensure that the administrator is providing all the services at the performance standard levels agreed upon in the contract.

13. Question: What travel is required to perform this audit?  Are Great-West records available to auditors in Madison, WI or some other location?

Answer: The State anticipates travel would be required. While the WDC administrator has an office in Madison, Wisconsin, it is likely that audit functions would be undertaken in the corporate headquarters for the administrator, which is in Greenwood Village, Colorado. 
14. Question: Item a in part 4.0 indicates the auditor will provide a report on the fair presentation of the WDC financial statements.  Is it possible that this is incorrect, and that instead an agreed upon procedures report will be requested to be provided?

Answer: Yes. The contract compliance audit is expected to be a report analyzing how well the administrator has fulfilled the terms of the contract, including the performance standards, reporting and other items in Section C of the RFP. The State apologizes for this error. 

15. Question: Assuming that it will be appropriate in some instances to pick samples of participant files in order to complete some of the contract compliance steps, do you have any expectations as to the sample sizes to be used or are you leaving that up to auditor judgment?
Answer: The State expects that the firm selected to complete this audit will use sample sizes that are appropriate for the size of the program, based on current industry standards. There are approximately 44,100 participants currently in the WDC.

***************************************

Additional Questions Asked at the Vendor Conference/TELECONFERENCE

A. Question: Does the RFP contain all the expected compliance audit details or is the State expecting to request additional specific items?

Answer:  Section C of the RFP contains all the areas from the current contract that the State anticipates should be reviewed in a contract compliance audit. However, this does not preclude the potential for requests to research and audit additional contract points, should something reveal itself as an area of concern.

B. Question: Is the State looking for something specific as far as the quality control reviews referenced in Question 7 in Appendix B (page 35)?

Answer: No. The State expects standard industry quality control reviews.

C. Question: In Section C, part 3.0 (page 26), can the State discuss where the internal controls are for this?

Answer: These are the internal controls used by the plan administrator as part of its operation. For this audit, then, the internal controls would be those of Great West Retirement Services.

D.
Question: Assuming that it will be appropriate in some instances to pick samples of participant files in order to complete some of the contract compliance steps, do you have any expectations as to the sample sizes to be used or are you leaving that up to auditor judgment?

Answer: The State expects that the firm selected to perform this audit will use appropriate industry standard sample sizes when required, keeping in mind that there are approximately 44,100 participants in the WDC.

D. Question: We’d like to see a copy of the 97/98 compliance audit report for the WDC Program.

Answer: The State will post a .pdf of this to the Department’s Extranet site.

E. Question: We’d like to see a copy of the 00/01 agreed-upon procedures/special procedures compliance audit report for the WDC Program.
Answer: The State will post a .pdf of this to the Department’s Extranet site.
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